

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF PEEL **HEALTH SYSTEM INTEGRATION COMMITTEE MINUTES**

Members Present:

S. DeRyk, Chief Regional Officer, Ontario Health Central Region K. Ferrari, Chief Operating Officer, William Osler Health System

C. Fonseca (Chair)

N. lannicca

S. Jarrett, Executive Vice President & Chief Administrative Officer, Trillium **Health Partners**

Dr. F. Martino, Interim President and Chief Executive Officer, William Osler

Health System

P. Saito

P. Vicente (Vice-Chair)

Members Absent:

D. Damerla J. Downey

K. Farrow, President and Chief Executive Officer, Trillium Health Partners (Designate S. Jarrett)

A. Groves

Staff Present:

J. Baker, Chief Administrative Officer

P. Caza. Regional Solicitor

K. Dedman, Commissioner of Public

Works

S. Baird, Commissioner of Human

Services

N. Polsinelli. Commissioner of Health

Services

Dr. M. Hau, Acting Medical Officer of

Health

A. Adams, Regional Clerk

C. Thomson, Deputy Clerk and Manager of Legislative Services

H. West, Committee Clerk

S. Valleau, Legislative Technical

Coordinator

S. MacGregor, Legislative Technical

Coordinator

A.Dhindsa, Legislative Assistant

B. Laundry, Director, Strategic Policy

and Performance

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Councillor Fonseca, Committee Chair, called the Health System Integration Committee meeting to order on May 5, 2022 at 11:04 a.m., in the Council Chambers, Regional Administrative Headquarters, 10 Peel Centre Drive and welcomed the new Advisory Members to the meeting. Members of the Committee and staff participated electronically.

Scott Jarrett, Executive Vice President & Chief Administrative Officer of Trillium Health Partners attended on behalf of Karli Farrow. President and Chief Executive Officer of Trillium Health Partners.

Kiki Ferrari, Chief Operating Office, William Osler Health System (designate for Dr. F. Martino) was present.

Councillor Damerla was absent due to a leave of absence.

Councillor Downey was absent due to a personal matter.

Councillor Groves was absent due to other municipal business.

2. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Nil

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION HSIC-1-2022

That the agenda for the May 5, 2022 Health System Integration Committee meeting, be approved.

4. **DELEGATIONS**

4.1 Angela Carter, Executive Director, Roots Community Services and Liz Estey Noad, Director, System Planning- Peel Mass Vaccination Program, Region of Peel

Providing an Update on Initiatives with the Black, African, and Caribbean Communities in Peel

Received

Angela Carter, Executive Director, Roots Community Services and Liz Estey Noad, Director, System Planning-Peel Mass Vaccination Program, Region of Peel, spoke of the systemic discrimination and historical mistrust in governments as well as the health system for the Black, African and Caribbean (BAC) population, which was revealed by the COVID-19 pandemic. They provided an overview of the BAC Communities Vaccine Strategy, the partners involved in the BAC Communities Strategy Group and the BAC Communities Action Planning Table which worked collaboratively to provide meaningful accomplishments. Key lessons were identified noting that there is still a long journey for local and provincial governments to support change and to address the needs of BAC communities. Initiatives were presented which will help develop health equity approaches for the BAC communities, moving forward.

Regional Chair lannicca spoke of intersectionality and how the pandemic has affected individuals that live with systemic discrimination. He asked what the Region of Peel is doing well and what can be done better moving forward.

Angela Carter responded that an individual's education alone does not help with equity and equality, that there is a part of the legacy of living through centuries of slavery, segregated and residential schools that have shaped the lived experience and trauma which is passed from generation to generation. She stated that a lot of policies and systems were developed centuries/decades ago to continue inequality and those policies have not been dismantled or rebuilt, only tweaked with the foundations of such policies still being prevalent. She highlighted that the formation of the BAC Strategy Action Table, the group's dedication and collaboration between community agencies with a focus on dismantling outdated systems is a good start to making systemic change.

Juliet Jackson, Director, Culture and Inclusion, added that through learnings from the pandemic it was demonstrated that many hands were required to create a BAC Communities Vaccine Strategy, noting that the Region of Peel Health Department leveraged community leaders to start to resolve problems in a very intentional way. She addressed reasons for the original lack of vaccinations within the BAC community being a lack of trust, fear and anxieties. The Region of Peel, with its partners, has begun to create a foundation of trust and systemic change but there is still work to be done to address the social determinants of health and provision of socio-economic supports.

Nancy Polsinelli, Commissioner, Health Services, reiterated that building relationships and achieving integration is about building trust and working together with partners hand-in-hand. Being open and receptive as an organization to the community by letting them take the lead as the experts will help the organization to build the right infrastructure.

5. REPORTS

5.1 Update on Health System Transformation and Region of Peel's Role in Ontario Health Teams

(For information)

Presentation by Brian Laundry, Director, Strategic Policy & Performance

Received

Brian Laundry provided an update on provincial health system transformation, the Region of Peel's role in supporting and partnering with the three local Ontario Health Teams (OHTs) and the ongoing efforts of the Region to achieve greater health system integration and opportunities for collaboration with community partners. He provided an overview of key milestones that have been achieved during the health system transformation; what the OHTs will look like at maturity; and the priorities and future roles for both the OHTs and the Region of Peel.

5.2 Health System Integration Committee Term of Council Summary Report

(For information)

Received

6. COMMUNICATIONS

Nil.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

Nil.

8. IN CAMERA

Nil.

9. NEXT MEETING

To be determined.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12:15 p.m.